

Georgetown Pike is the common name of the turnpike road constructed 1813-1827 by the privately organized and subscribed Georgetown & Leesburg Turnpike Company, chartered by the U. S. Congress in the District of Columbia, and the Falls Bridge Turnpike Company, chartered by the General Assembly of Virginia in Fairfax County, Virginia. This road connected the Georgetown markets in the District of Columbia with agricultural and manufacturing interests in Leesburg and beyond by the most direct and cost-effective route possible. It is the last surviving of the four major nineteenth-century Arlington and Fairfax County turnpike roads to retain integrity of design together with historic and scenic character.



Georgetown Pike

Listed in the National Register of Historic Places August 22, 2012

